
From:  Pamela Renfro <prenfro@co.volusia.fl.us> 
To:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 

 Cc:  Bernice Wendland <BWendland@co.volusia.fl.us>, Dave Byron 
<DByron@co.volusia.fl.us>, Donna DePeyster <DDePeyster@co.volusia.fl.us>, 
Gloria Lynne Page <GPage@co.volusia.fl.us>, Larry Langdon 
<LLangdon@co.volusia.fl.us>, ... 

Subject:  PRR-100711: VolusiaExposed.com  (re: payroll mix up to retirees) 
Date:  Fri, 07 Oct 2011 16:21:59 -0400 

To Volusia Exposed -- Re:payroll error   From Dave Byron           Your request for records re: the recent 
payroll problem has been received.  The exact nature of your request is unclear.  Perhaps I can save 
some time on our end and some money on your end.  There was a payroll problem with the most recent 
paychecks, which was quickly discovered and corrected.  This was an electronic glitch on the part of 
the external company that processes the payroll transfer for the county.  Somehow, unexplainably, the 
company picked up payroll data from a prior year.  This resulted in many employees' paychecks being 
direct deposited in the wrong amount, or to the wrong people (retirees).  As noted, the error was 
quickly corrected.  All incorrect payroll transfers were rescinded; the proper transfer was made.  No 
employees or retirees received or lost any money that was not proper.  -- Dave Byron, Community 
Services Director   
__________________________________   If you have any other questions, please contact our office. 
Thank you,     Pam Renfro, PRR Coordinator, x 12645 Bernice Wendland, PRR Assistant, x 12731 
County Manager's Office/Community Information Division 123 W. Indiana Ave., Room 301 DeLand, 
FL  32720 (386) 822-5062  /  FAX: 822-5072 
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